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From: Me IF | Date:[05/18/2009 12:40:23
To: DRG> | ce
Folder:
Subject: Rg: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009
Attachments:

%«_Eréf}% the page

|
plan to end at 11:30. Due to Q&A, sometimes we go past 11:30, but no later than 12:00noon.

L] s

7

ATAC TENHY
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachuseffs

e, F s all setfor the meeting Registration is from 8:00-8:00, the meeting begins at 9:00 and we

1 Courthouse Way,
Boston, MA 02210
Direct: 617

Fax: 617- Ne Y-

From: 9e 2 7D RG] ”
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 10:25 AM

To: g 41 (USAMA)

Subject: ATA“ Meetmg May 20, 2009

Please confirm that you have 72 ™ & 7% down on the attendee list for this Wednesday.

Thank yOu

From:\ ¢ 7F

Sent: Friday, April 10 2009 2:01 PM
To: we 3

Sub]ect ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009

{s the meeting 9:00-11:30 or 9:00-12:007

Thank you
From: e (USAMA) :
cc: ~e (USAMA) ; € = (USAMA)

Sent: Fri Apr 10 08:29:06 2009
Subject: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009

SAVE THE DATE *** MARK YOUR CALENDAR ** SAVE THE DATE

Dear Colleague and ATAC Member:

1. it Ao e Al e ilvdbn i a m L i an T i T D A e s An Tt A AT Tl T n A A

USA-00310
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The next full ATAC meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 20, 2009 from 9:00am — 12:00pm at the
Federal Reserve Bank, 600 Atlantic Ave., Boston, MA. Attached you will find the invitation and registration
information. The agenda will be sent out at a later date, once finalized.

< <ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf>> < <FRBBoston_Directions.pdf>>

ATAC e 9§
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney’s Office

District of Massachusetts

s
f4. i

1 Courthouse Way, !
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617

Fax: 617-

The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is
addressed. If you believe this e-mail was sent to you in error and the e-mail
contains patient information, please contact" WWM,"WWWNW?g;?g; Do

T 3 E . If the e-mail was sent to you in error
but does not contain patient information, please contact the sender and properly
dispose of the e-mail.

EI X L] 1 1 i 10 o~ AL U & 5 DU DN 2 e & I R LR USA‘00311
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(USAMA)

fbos.frb.org @bos.frb.org>

|

Folder:

| Date:[05/18/2009 13:25:05 |
Cc: :

Subject: }ATAC Meeting 5/2/09 FRB Preregistration Group Registration Form

Attachments: [FFRB Preregistration Group Registration Form_External.xlsx

% Print the page

PowerPoint presentations.

Thanks.

We are experiencing problems with our internet server. I don't know if you received the ATAC meeting attendee
list 1 sent this morning, but attached is an up-to-date list for you and your officers.

One of my presenters asked if there are video ports available to do software demonstrations in addition to the

P
S
LRV

< <FRB Preregistration Group Registration Form_External.xlsx>>

ATAC %
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office

District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, 1L

s

Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617

Fax: 617-7

!

i

Y Y %

.

1

Y

x

USA-00312
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RB Preregistration Group Registration Form_External. xisx

me;:f ’ @bos.frb.org sos.frb.org> l Date:i@SfiSimﬁg 13:39:30 ]

To: (USAMA) ' | cc

Folder:
Subjecti Re: ATAC Meeting 5/2/09 FRB Preregistration Group Registration Form }
Attachments: i .

% Print the page

-

I did receive your list and forwarded it ot the officers this morning.

I am not sure of what the video ports are that the presenter is referring to.

.
m»} & %/%J,‘

.

Federal Reserve Baﬁk of Boston

f; cC

sy g

05/18/2009 01:26 PM Registration Form

Hello =s Lo
A

PowerPoint presentations.

Thanks.

g
H
£

et

5

< <FRB Preregistration Group Registration Form_External.xisx>>

-
.

ATAL L
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office

District of Massachusetls

T.617- N o
F.617. e §
1. € USAMA)" To - gr @bos.frb.org>
€. Ci oy ¥

Subject ATAC Meeting 5/2/09 FRB Preregistration Group

We are experiencing problems with our internet server. I don't know if you received the ATAC meeting attendee
list I sent this morning, but attached is an up-to-date list for you and your officers.

One of my presenters asked if there are video ports available to do software demonstrations in addition to the

USA-00313
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1 Courthouse Way,

Boston, MA 02210
1 N A P PR
Direct: 617 4N =

Fax: 617

. USA-00314
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Fm“’“‘g (T = (UsAMA) Date: 05/18/2009 14:13:53
L, - (FBD) . . (FBD 3
To:  Te ¥ .fbi.gov>, UTE eral cer! se F toi.govs, }
] org ... 75 lusamay == |
Folder:
Subject: |ATAC Meeting {
Attachments: [BATAC May 20 2009 draft agenda.pdf |

% Print the page

Attached is the draft agenda for Wednesday's ATAC meeting. Please review it to make sure the spelling of your
name and your title is correct. Also, please forward to me a brief Bio and any handouts you wish to be included in
the participant packets. We have approximately 150 attendees registered for the meeting.

Cara <<ATAC May 20 2009 draft agenda.pdf>>

ATAC
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office

District of Massachusetts

™

(T
3
158

1 Courthouse Way,

!

Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617- i«

5
¥y

Fax: 617- g ¢

s

o
o

gy

Litanms Frnmmsmmnitrnneath sren And anlaahintarfars/dienlavBEmailPacs AnaZencruntadl Tel=Tumw b M USA‘OOS15
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From:' e 7 org> | pate:os/18/2009 14:23:17 |

To: e,k (USAMA) 1e NF | cco ‘

Folder: :

Subject:[Re: ATAC Meeting |
Attachments:

% Print the page

Looks good to me. Can I defer on the bio? When I retire, I want to do so in
peace. 7 %

7 (USAMA) wrote:
> Attached is the draft agenda for Wednesday's ATAC meeting. Please review it
> to make sure the spelling of your name and your title is correct. Also,
> please forward to me a brief Bio and any handouts you wish to be included in
> the participant packets. We have approximately 150 attendees registered for
> the meeting.
>
> Cara <<ATAC May 20 2009 draft agenda.pdf>>

\

v

> Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, Te [ 3E
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617 T

Fax: 617- 1€

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

e | P
e G

USA-00316
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; W USA  TIC AE
From:y o "z%:; -V USA e Date:

us.army.mil> 5/18/2009 14:36:47

; TV USA

W’ -wmw—v_-ﬁ—..

hitrno /camailesarch nea dni onv/wehinterface/dianlavEmaiiPage doZencrvntedl Irl=Twek M

To: A T1E ISAMA) Ces ¢ 7 usarmy.mil>. % 2€ CIV USA
; ho
Folder:
Subject: |RE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 (UNCLASSIFIED) ]
Attachments: [220090517222055887. pdf ]
% Print the page
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats:
1 &
Q<
Myself and my e ¥ . be attending this
event.
e v
V/R
- fo
i o
. £
S o e
Kg{, i3
B -
----- Original Message----- i
From: =x " {USAMA) E
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 8:32 AM
To: o, & CIVUSA Eoligy =
Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Good morning -
The meeting is still a go. 1 plan to send the agenda out later on
today.
<, %
»»»»» Original Mes;&ne»ww we % &=
From: T¢ TFY L CIV USA [ sus.army. mil]
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 8:15 AM
To: TeogE (USAMA)
USA-00317
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Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats .
(Nl

Greetings 1 just wanted to ensure that this meeting is still happening,
thanks.

e
V/R

e

s

'
D,
Wg:;&%

1s.army.mil
----- Orininal Megganewew-w
From: ¢, 1Y (USAMA) %,
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 8:29 AM -
Cc: 4, 9% (USAMA): e 3 "USAMA)

“|subject: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009
SAVE THE DATE *** MARK YOUR CALENDAR *** SAVE THE DATE

Dear Colleague and ATAC Member:

The next full ATAC meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 20, 2009
from 9:00am - 12:00pm at the Federal Reserve Bank, 600 Atlantic Ave.,
Boston, MA. Attached you will find the invitation and registration
information. The agenda will be sent out at a later date, once

finalized.

<<ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf>>
<< FRBBoston_Directions.pdf>>

ATAC “Je
Anti-Terrorism & National Security

United States Attorney's Office

. USA-00318
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'

District of Massachusetis

1 Courthouse Way,

o
oy

Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617 e
Fax: 617~ ”é ?’%{;

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats:

2
Fe

FEAN

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: ;

Page 3 of 3

httne:/Mmcamaileearch nea doil ooviwehinterface/disnlavEmailPace do?encrvntedl Ivl=Twek M
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. I o t
From: 7+ 10 (FBI) 1€ 1 igovs | Date:[05/18/2009 14:41:20 |
To: ?é w}%,; USAMA) ? ‘ Cc:
Folder: , T¢ 7
Subject: RE; ATAC Meeting ]

Attachments:: ¢ % sio.doc 3

% Print the page

}

Te é(«

Thanks for the draft. Could you please change my title ¢ *;i,; 1anks,

Also, I have attached a copy of a standard bio I have used in the past. Fell free to edit.
T e

SSA tC
! ;

EBI - Boston.

!
|

One Center Plaza ¢ ¢
Boston, MA 02108
617 = F

From: ¢ {USAMA) w

Sent: Mondav, Mav 18. 2009 2:13 PM

To: - Lorgr . ¥ org; . boston.ma.us;
Cc: 7¢ 1% JSAMA)

Subject: ATAC Meeting

Attached is the draft agenda for Wednesday’s ATAC meeting. Please review it to make sure the spelling of your
name and your title is correct. Also, please forward to me a brief Bio and any handouts you wish to be included in
the participant packets. We have approximately 150 attendees registered for the meeting.

c. = ATAC May 20 2009 draft agenda.pdf>>

| T E

ATAC Yo i
Anti-Terrorismi & Naticnal Security
United States Attorney's Office
Dijstrict of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, ¢, &
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617- - e
Fax: 617- [

{

USA-00320
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From: 4% V% (USAMA) 1€ e | Date:[o5/18/2009 15:35:50 ]
To:  a¢ OF Bbos.frb.org < ~1¢ 7§ Bbos.frb.org> |

Folder: :

Subject: [FW: ATAC Meeting 5/2/09 ]

Attachments: [FFRB Preregistration Group Registration Form_External.xIsx |

% Print the page

Hello T 4

We are holding our semi-annual ATAC meeting in the auditorium this Wednesday. One of the presenters is
bringing his lap top to show a PowerPoint presentation and do a software demo. Other presenters will have PPT
presentations and videos on thumb drives. How simple (or complicated) will it be to show these presentations on
the projector screen from the laptop or thumb drive? Besides the power cord, is there any other equipment the
presenters should bring with them?

Thank you.

ATAC qe af
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney’s Office

District of Massachusetts

sy

1 Courthouse Way,  #¢ 3}

Direct: 617~ ‘i<

e Gir T Ae

cell: e §

From: i & (USAMA)
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 1:25 PM
To: ML = bos.frb.org’

£ Z
Subject: ATAC Meeting 5/2/09 FRB Preregistration Group Registration Form
Hello < 1

We are experiencing problems with our internet server. 1 don't know if you received the ATAC meeting attendee
fist I sent this morning, but attached is an up-to-date list for you and your officers.

One of my presenters asked if there are video ports available to do software demonstrations in addition to the
PowerPoint presentations.

Thanks.

USA-00321
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&
Nty

<<FRB Preregistration Group Registration Form_External xlsx>>

WoE
ATAC 1¢, ¢
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts
1 Courthouse way, — 1¢.71€

Boston, MA 02210

Page 2 of 2

Direct; 617-
Py Tl
£
Fax: 617- i

[

httrne - //mcamailecanrcrh vica dAni mav/smshintarfara/dicnlaoTaailDama daT i mwcrat n AT LT 1A A

USA-00322
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From:, 1€ "% ~ _boston.ma.us> | Date:p5/18/2009 17:21:57 |

Tot se aF (USAMA) e 1E | ca

Folder:

Subject:  Fe 7fF } :
Attachments: Te ”’;%’ |

% Print the pags

ooy

e €
Attached is short bio as requested.

)
1e OF

{Boston Police Department
[T U §

One Schroeder Plaza

Boston, MA 02120

617- . .
617- ¢ F

N

The substance of this message, including any attachments, may be confidential, legally privileged
and/or exempt from disclosure pursuant to Massachusetts law. It is intended solely for the addressee.
If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

Help make the earth a greener place. If at all possible resist printing this email and join us in saving
paper.

hitne/fmcamatlesarch nea dnt onviwehinterface/dianlavFEmailPace daencrvntedl Wl=Twelk M USA-00323
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From:' 7€ 9§  [USAMA) < I & | Date:[05/19/2000 07:45:19 |
To m«ﬁ‘é’i ¥ boston.ma.us> ' %W*—T Ce:
Folder:
Subjact:&g 7¢ 9F I .
Attachments:

éfﬁwgp@@i

Thanks.

From: e & , boston.ma.us]
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 5:22 PM

To: e 16 USAMA)

Subject: e wF

Attached is short bio as requested.

b G
LA S

Boston Police Department

o -~
Ry i
L (A3

o

One Schroeder Plaza
Boston, MA 0212@_

617- -

The substance of this message, including any attachments, may be confidential, legally
privileged and/or exempt from disclosure pursuant to Massachusetts law. It is intended solely
- Ifor the addressee. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from any computer.

Help make the sarth a greener place. If at all possible resist printing this email and
ioin us in saving paper.

USA-00324
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From:{ _USAMA) 12 3 F ) | Date:o5/19/2009 07:46:14 ]
Tor| (FBD) e 1€ bigovs | o
Folder:
Subject: |RE: ATAC Meeting ]
Attachments:

%&m&m&
Thanks.
From: 2 2F FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 2:41 PM
To: e af (USAMA)

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting

E it
[ 4

Thanks_for the draft. Could you please change my title to 7= ¢ hanks.

Also, I have attached a copy of a standard bio I have used in the past. Fell free to edit.

K
FBI - Boston o i
One Center Plaza ° (LS ' 4
{Roston. MA 02108
; ¢ Ok
From ¢ 3§ 1 (USAMA) _ 7¢ 7€
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2005 2:13 PM )
To 'S org;: C.¥  org; ~ .boston.ma.us;
cc: S (USAMA)

Subject: ATAC Meeting

Attached is the draft agenda for Wednesday’s ATAC meeting. Please review it to make sure the spelling of
your name and your title is correct. Also, please forward to me a brief Bio and any handouts you wish to be
included in the participant packets. We have approximately 150 at’(endees registerad for the meeting.

'z ¥ <ATAC May 20 2009 draft agenda.pdf>>

5

o B
A1AC I8 1 ¢
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusefts
1 Courthouse Way, % . )F
Boston, MA 02210
Direct; 617~
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From:. & 36 [USAMA) ac E |Date: [p5/19/2009 08:33:30
~ g wpbe (USAMA) TUSAMA)
To. R o Ce:
e *‘}’{e} P
Folder: .
Subject: [ATAC Agenda |
Attachments: [ZATAC May 20 2009 draft agenda.wpd ]

@ Print the page

Please review & comment........

<<ATAC May 20 2009 draft agenda.wpd>>

S , HISAANNRDA
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, Fffl‘mi;”,,:,,”“”}@ G oLusamA) e IS | Date:|os/19/2009 08:39:51 |

To e & (USAMA). Y N |

Folder: ’

Subject: RE: ATAC Agenda g
Attachments:

% Print the page

' |Looks good to me.

Fros e & (USAMA)
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 8:34 AM N
To: e & (USAMA); T JUSAMA);  TFe b (USAMA)

Subject: ATAC Agenda
Please review & comment........

< File: ATAC May 20 2009 draft agenda.wpd >>

R e LISA.NNRD7
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% Print the page

Good morning,

| just want to confirm that you received my registration form for this meeting. | submitted it late and just
want to know if | can attend the meeting tomerrow.

Thanks,
| 7¢ 1%
|

1z

Fhe 5

.

IBoston Field Office

-

U.S. Department of State
office 617} === JF

-

From: 2 ¢ (USAMA) 1c
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 8:29 AM

Cc: 2e & (USAMA); el [USAMA)
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

< <ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter. pdf> > < <FRBBoston_Directions.pdf>>

-z - L
(LA ¥ 5

ATAC ' *‘;é%
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

S

1 Courthouse Way, e 7

g
59

it i SRS S

me:f ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ X - 1Y Bstate.gov> | Date: [05/19/2009 09:14:16 |
To:'  ac 7 (USAMA) ¢ F | co
Folder:
Subject: ﬁZE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 ]
Attachments:

o Ani mnsrhahintarfaca/dienlavFEmailPace do%encrvptedUrl=TwckM... USA-00328
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Boston, MA 02210
Direct: 617 e ‘”}f
. By 0F

Fax: 617- e

Page 2 of 2
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From:| A¢ 2§ Cvusa ¢ I§  @usarmy.mil>

| Date:jo5/19/2009 12:44:44 ] -

Tor e e (USAMAY ~e 1 [ Ce:
Folder: ‘ @
Subject: [RE; ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments:

P
@ Print the page

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: -
T I§

Have you sent out the agenda?

.army.mil
----- Original Message----- . =g
From: ne Ik USAMA) ELSE A
Sent: rriday, April 10, 2009 8:29 AM
Cc: = “yB (USAMA); Se 38 (USAMA)

Subject: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009
SAVE THE DATE *#* MARK YOUR CALENDAR *** SAVE THE DATE

Dear Colleague and ATAC Member:

The next full ATAC meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 20, 2009
from 9:00am - 12:00pm at the Federal Reserve Bank, 600 Atlantic Ave.,
Roston, MA, Attached you will find the invitation and registration
information. The agenda will be sent out at a later date, once

finalized.

< <ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf>>
< <FRBBoston_Directions.pdf>>

e 2
e Y

ca.

S b 2 B B B

SR |

A A

USA-00330
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ATAC Qe 1€
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

i Courthouse Way, ¢ . ’Ei;”
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617- 1% &=

¥
Fax: 617- 14

s ~§

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: e 38

USA-00331

et rienh svan Aed anuiaehinterface/dienlavEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwekM...
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From: | F 1@bu.edu> | Date:fo5/19/2009 13:18:21 |
To: ¢ (USAMA) qc | F | co :
Folder: ;
Subject: l{.}ut of Office AutoReply: ATAC Meeting Agenda } :
Attachments:
% Print the page
I'll be out of the office S: € LPleasecontact Rz & i
you require assistance “w P
et o At s vshinterface/dicnlavEmailPase do%encrvotedUrl=TwekM...  JSA-00332
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Fom:| 7¢ € WUsaMA). ¢ € |Date: [05/19/2009 13:41:18]
o, Te €  bostonmaus 72 & .boston.ma.us>, .
Tope & cityofboston.gov L. T =
Folder:

Subject: ATAC Meeting

Attachments: [JATAC May 20 2009 Final Agenda.pdf

% Print the page

Hi  we &

~

You are all set. I already put you on the list,

<<ATAC May 20 2009 Final Agenda.pdf>>

% o 5 %..

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, 1< _¥%
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617- & F

&
Fax: 617 G T

o

wod
s

. USA-00333
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From:  de 1€ @dhs.gov> | Date:[05/19/2009 13:46:57 |

;
To:t  le 7

USAMA) s¢ E , | co

Folder:

Subject: [RE: ATAC Meeting Agenda

Too late for me to register? |'ve attached the registration form.

Thanks,

From: e, (USAMA) e,
sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 1:15 PM

mdicel = i
rTor-undisclosed-recipients

subject: ATAC Meeting Agenda

<<ATAC May 20 2009 Final Agenda.pdf>>

o
[ -

=

", &

ATAC T

%

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, ¢ &g;
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617 “T¢ &

Fax: 617 ac

P Pt it il F A e T i T D a s AaDanerontedl Trl=Tom o M

- USA-00334
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<% USAMA)

me:l }

Page 1 of 1

| Date:[05/19/2009 13:47:33 ]

1]

Folder:

Ce:

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting Agenda

Attachments:

boaiegs s pd ;
Fatready-have-you-on-the lgt-< you-tomoarrow:

From: T ¥ dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 1:47 PM

To:  fc .~ (USAMA)

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting Agenda

Hi =2 . v
[}

Thanks,

Y

[
H

e,

From: e, € (USAMA) ~ e | F
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 1:15 PM
To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: ATAC Meeting Agenda

<<ATAC May 20 2009 Final Agenda.pdf>>

o -
[ O

N 1

i

ATAC TG,
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, 4., %
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617- "% .

Fax: 617 N 2

httne-/ioamailesarch 1tea Ant anviwehinterfaces/dienlavEmailPace dn%encruntedl Trl=Twele M

USA-00335
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Page 1 of 2

From: l

2dhs.gov> | Date:[p5/19/2009 13:49:40 |

To:l
Folder:

9, bk |  co

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting Agenda

Attachments:

- -1Obviously someone-familiar with- my-last-minute ways.

From: e E JLISAMA) Ge 36
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 1:48 PM

L ? 7
To: e e

Subject: RE: ATZ\C Meeting Agenda

[ already have you cn the list. See you tomorrow.

o F

From: ie R

sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 1:47 PM
To: ~1e , EF {(USAMA)
Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting Agenda

Hi  5ead
Too late for me to register? ['ve attached the registration form.

Thanks,
e

From: “j¢ )F (USAMA) Te F
sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 1:15 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients

subject: ATAC Meeting Agenda

<<ATAC May 20 2009 Final Agenda.pdf>>

¢

IF

ATAC - ¢\ F
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney’s Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way T} ¢

Boston, MA 02210

httne-//micamailesarch nea Ant anvivrehintarfara/dicnlacBmailDaca dAaDam s ania AT Tl Pon 1A £

USA-00336
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Page 1 of |

From:f__7¢ ©  (USAMA) qc , |Date: [05/19/2009 13:58:48] -
e & state.ma.us S _ma.us>, ¢ B state.ma.us
Ton ; e Ce:
s & o state . [
Folder:
Subject: ATAC Meeting Agenda |
Attachments: |[BATAC May 20 2009 Final Agenda.pdf }
@ Print the page
<<ATAC May 20 2009 Final Agenda.pdf>>
«
1€ ¥
g;
ATAC te | §
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts
1 Courthouse Way, ~j, &
LA ¢
Boston, MA 02210
Direct: 617 “jz +
Fax: 617- e b
% -~
MIPUSY Y NUNSUNSIEE SIRDNTI TN DACENISUY SN T8 SUPRNY- NN I TSNS S . + v o e e e LISA-NN32A8
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From: 9c 7€ ima.gov> __| pate:ps/19/2009 14:23:30 |
To:! 7t 3E  JSAMA) Ce: \

Folder:
Subject: |ATAC Meeting 1
Attachments: :

% Print the page

Hi

s 5 will be attending the meeting tomorrow. Contrary to my fax, I will not be
present. Hopefully, I will see you at the next ATAC or related event. Thank you.

Regards,
“e IF

httne-//meamailesarch nea Ani onviwehintarfaca/dicmlaoTrmma il Dama daD e et o AT T4 T 1% & LISA.0N320
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Folder:

From:| ¢ 7§ USAMA) . | Date:[05/19/2009 14:31:03 |
To:! RS & ‘@bos.frb.org - “Fe, i @bos frb.org> I

Subject; @L\TAC Meeting FRB Registration Form

Attachments: [UFRB Preregistration Group Registration Form External.xex

% Print the page

[ —
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From:  7f< FF (USAMA) € NE | pate:fo5/19/2009 14:46:31 ]
Tai - Tie ma.gov> 7 Ce:
Folder:
Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting |
Attachments: )
% Print the page
OK. thanks. e e
----- Original Message-----
From: Fo b ima.gov]
Sent: Tuesdav‘yﬂ,@v 19, 2009 2:24 PM
To: AC\IE (USAMA)
Subject: ATAC Meeting
Hi B B
i e 1P be attending the meeting tomorrow. Contrary to my fax, I will not be
present. Hopefully, I will see you at the next ATAC or related event. Thank you.
Reaards,
Fe o\ f
(VIR ) ORI SR TR S S AL AF SR N I U ST, - C et e e o LISA-ONR41

E
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|pate:[05/19/2009 14:49:38

From:” ¢ & (UsAmA) e &
2 F Te gl B ]
Tczg - - g w e
- [ v F
Folder:

Cc:

Subject: |RE: ATAC Meeting

Attachments: [EATAC May 20 2009 Final Agenda.pdf

e

% Print the page

print in the next 30 minutes.
Thanks.

“‘55‘
e W

<<ATAC May 20 2009 Final Agenda.pdf>>

Do you plan to have your bio included in the participant packet? If so, please send it to me ASAP as I'm goi

(USAMA)

From:

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 2:14 PM ~

To: i =~ (FBD); < T80 org'; ' = & org’;
AN ,

Cc: e 36 (FBI); ¢, F USAMA)

Subject: ATAC Meeting

3]

& << File: ATAC May 20 2009 draft agenda.pdf >>

e e
ATAC - I E
Anti-Terrorism & National Security

United States Attorney’s Office

District of Massachusetts

e,

.boston.ma.us’;

Attached is the draft agenda for Wednesday’s ATAC meeting. Please review it to make sure the spelling of your
name and your title is correct. Also, please forward to me a brief Bio and any handouts you wish to be included in
the participant packets. We have approximately 150 attendees registered for the meeting.

R z.

1 Courthouse Way, e el s
Boston, MA 02210
Direct: 617

N
Fax: 617- o

. = £
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| Date:[05/19/2009 15:02:16 |

From: - ‘;f‘,‘ gl .org>
Tort e (UsaMa) | co
Folder:

Subject: Re: ATAC Meeting

Attachments: k%ggmmg‘txt

% Frint the page

1, where

On May 19, 2009, at 2:49 PM, USAMA) wrote:

Do you plan to have your bio included in the participant packet? If
so, please send it to me ASAP as I'm going to print in the next 30
minutes,

VVVVYVY

Thanks.

)
7¢, »

<<ATAC May 20 2009 Final Agenda.pdf>>

From:  7¢,2&  JSAMA)

Sent: Mondav, May 18, 2009 2:14 PM

To: (FBI): e TR org'; & ¥ rg’;
. L s b

Ce: o - A€ T& (FBI); D2, ~{USAMA)

Subject: ATAC Meeting

Attached is the draft agenda for Wednesday’s ATAC meeting. Please
review it to make sure the spelling of your name and your title is
correct. Also, please forward to me a brief Bio and any handouts
you wish to be included in the participant packets. We have
approximately 150 attendees registered for the meeting.

VVVVVVYVVVVVVYVVYVVVYYV VY-

7, b << File: ATAC May 20 2009 draft agenda.pdf >>
>
o
> F
> AN
> s
> ATAC 38, £
>
> Anti-Terrorism & National Security
p-3
> United States Attorney's Office
g
> District of Massachusetts
>
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1 Courthouse Way, y it

Boston, MA 02210

>

>

>

>

> Direct: 617- 3L
Joiree 6 Te 3
> Fax: 617- s e
> £

>
-

,,,,,,,, ‘:).
>
>

> <ATAC May 20 2009 Final Agenda.pdf>
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To: ! 144 3E [USAMA)
Subject: Re: ATAC Meeting

P B
| &

here is a one-sentence biography. let me know if this is OK., Marc

From: I8 TusamMA) 2, I ] pate:[05/19/2009 15:04:50 |
Yo Lorg>
Folder:
Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting
Attachments:
% Print the page
~ |This works for me, thanks. ~— A

wwwww Oriainal Message--—---
From: e, e worg]
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 3:02 PM

Corporation, where
T\, 1

*’g%i USAMA) wrote:

H

On May 19, 2009, at 2:49 PM 2,
Do you plan to have your bio inciuded in the participant packet? If
so, please send it to me ASAP as I'm going to print in the next 30
minutes.

Vv VvV

Thanks.

Pyt
48 .70

<<ATAC May 20 2009 Final Agenda.pdf>>

From: 2,16  USAMA)

Sent: Mondav. Mav 18, 2009 2:14 PM

To: . FBI); T % org; e, B org':
Cc: e i€ FBL); e OF (USAMA)

Subject: ATAC Meeting

Attached is the draft agenda for Wednesday’'s ATAC meeting. Please
review it to make sure the spelling of your name and your title is
correct. Also, please forward to me a brief Bio and any handouts
you wish to be included in the participant packets. We have
approximately 150 attendees registered for the meeting,

Cara << File: ATAC May 20 2009 draft agenda.pdf >>

\/\IV’\/\/\/\JVVV\/VVVVVVVVV\/\{V""}/VV

httrna-/camailesarch niea And mracfrvaliotaefina ALt T 11y

wwd

0

boston.ma.us

HQA NN2AE




HP - Integrated Archive Platform v2.0 - Message Display Preview Page 2 of 2

> F
> e
> s o
> ATAC e, W
z Y
> Anti-Terrorism & National Security
>
> United States Attorney's Office
>
> District of Massachusetts
B T e e
> 1 Courthouse Way, T e
>
> Boston, MA 02210
p-3
> Direct: 617-  <j¢ ~F
>
> Fax: 617- e F
g : :
> qe N E
s
>
> S
> <ATAC May 20 2009 Final Agenda.pdf>
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From:; T - e 9E magovs | Date:p5/19/2009 16:32:02 |

To:_ “le FE USAMA) 1L | co :

Folder: :

Subject: |RE: ATAC Meeting Agenda 1
Attachments:

@ Print the page

e

e o
Y 4

,,,,,,, 2
[

My regrets, but there is something here in New Bedford that wil
tomorrow.

=7

I keep me from attending the ATAC meeting

Original Message----- .

From: T, USAMA)
Sent: Tuesaay, May 19, 2009 1:15 PM
Subject: ATAC Meeting Agenda

<<ATAC May 20 2009 Final Agenda.pdf>>

e v
ATAC: e ‘”‘;f};”

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
Uh?fed 'Sfatés' Attorney;s Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way. 2
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617-

Fax: 617

J

R

https://usamailsearch.usa.doi.cov/webinterface/disnlavFm

. USA-00347
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From: 72 Ma{ . USA - e 3 dus.army.mil> | pate:[05/20/2000 13:48:25 |

To: _ <7e 1 (UsAMA) - f | ce

Folder: '

Subject: |RE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 (UNCLASSIFIED) ]
Attachments: )

% Print the page

|Classification: UNCLASSIFIED ~ =~~~ = = ==
Caveats: 7o Ak

e
s p —
1§

Pl
i =

Thanks. Pllease keep me in the loop for further events,

Have a great weekend.

- 2 TS e — .
V/R
A
F
e
----- Original Message-----
From: 7€ 3§ (USAMA) < A

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 8:32 AM
To: e v CIVUSA e 3
Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Good morning -
The meeting is still a go. I plan to send the agenda out later on
today.

————— Original Message----- .

From: e =t USA e @us.army.mil]
Sent: Mcmdg i 18, 2009 8:15 AM

To: <7 JUSAMA)Y

Subject: RE: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009 (UNCLASSIFIED)

https://usamailsearch.usa.doi.cov/webinterface/dianlavEmailPama daDar et a AT 1ot

1

*
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats

/ifw %

Greetings I just wanted to ensure that this meeting is still happening,
thanks.

- “? S
£
V/R
H
I
I
*f
g’ Y
5‘
————— %-»«»—7—m-4£\§x k_;/ff’%f,.yw___,,w,_ﬁ_,,w,M“Mﬁ_,n_,k_,,,w__ﬁ
\
\‘%
. army.mil
————— Original Message--~--
From: “z 1% (USAMA) | e o
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 8:29 am R
Cc: =re. =38 (USAMA); =& 38 USAMA)

Subject: ATAC Meeting May 20, 2009

“[SAVE THE DATE “5% MARK YOUR CALENDAR *%% SAVE THE DATE =~ e

Dear Colleague and ATAC Member:

The next full ATAC meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 20, 2009
from 9:00am - 12:00pm at the Federal Reserve Bank, 600 Atlantic Ave.,
Boston, MA, Attached you will find the invitation and registration
information. The agenda will be sent out at a later date, once

finalized,

<<ATAC May 20 2009 invitation letter.pdf>>
<<FRBBoston_Directions,pdf> >

%
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e
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*

o

ATAC e I
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney’s Office

District of Massachusetts
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B Pl
gif\ 5%

1 Courthouse Way,

Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 6817~
Fax: 617- e e
e :*zgiy Qusdoj,gov - “le Q?;’?,
-Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: )
g

Classificatine« '"MCLASSIFIED
Caveats® e *}g;;

. USA-00350

1% o
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